Jamie Deviney

From: Brian Wilborn <brian.wilborn@bankoftheplains.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 3:50 PM

To: Jamie Deviney

Cc: Shawnna Jewett; Lisa Parsons; Carla Downing
Subject: RE: CD 5000001106 Renewal

***This sender is from outside the organization!***

Jamie,
We would provide:

3.85% APY for 12 months, and
3.99% APY for 6 months on your CD maturing on 9-13-2025.

Either option we would prefer to handle like we have the last several accounts utilizing the IntraFi
network. This would put the CD into the system on Wednesday the 17%.

Thank you, and we look forward to hearing back from you.

Brian Wilborn
Executive Vice President /
Chief Financial Officer

Bank Of The Plains

1000 Adams

Great Bend, KS 67530

Office: 620-796-2370

Fax: 620-796-2367

Direct: 620-282-6706 ex 1306

www.bankoftheplains.com

:é; BANKR:PLAINS

From: Jamie Deviney <JDeviney@AnthonyKansas.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:25 AM

To: Brian Wilborn <brian.wilborn@bankoftheplains.com>

Cc: Shawnna Jewett <shawnna.jewett@bankoftheplains.com>; Lisa Parsons <Lisa.Parsons@bankoftheplains.com>; Carla
Downing <Carla.Downing@bankoftheplains.com>

Subject: RE: CD 5000001106 Renewal

Importance: High

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Bank's email system. Do not open any attachments
or click on any links if it is an unexpected email or from an unknown source.
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